From: Jenifer Johnson

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Climate, ERAC, Planning - Advisory Committee: Christine Entis Lagod
Date: Monday, August 5, 2024 8:28:00 AM

Name: Christine Entis Lagod

Home Address: 18 Donald Drive Pittsboro, NC 27312

Mailing Address: same as above

Home Phone: 6502074351

Cell Phone: 6502074351

Email Address: lagod.christine@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 3

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No
If yes, which ones?

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Climate_Change Advisory Committ,Environmental Review Advisory C,Planning Board

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? There has been a lot of change here in the short
time I have lived here and I hope that we guide that growth with care and wisdom. Because of
my educational background, I believe that I can contribute to any one of these committees.
Education/Experience: *B.S in Environmental Studies/Urban Planning (Huxley College of
Environmental Studies) *Vista Volunteer working with community groups and local
government *Environmental Planner working with County Engineer Office to draft EIS. JD
(Vanderbilt University School of Law)

Name of Employer: currently a Guardian ad Litem for Chatham County

Address of Employer:

Position: Volunteer Representative for juveniles in DSS system

Work Phone: 6502074351

Civic Involvement:

Gender: Female

Ethnic Origin/Race: White non-Hispanic

Year of Birth: 1952
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